

Ehsan Ali

Official.ehsan@hotmail.com

+92-321-9119785
House # 15 Rahim Abad
Pak Colony Outside
Yakkatoot Peshawar, KP,
Pakistan



Data Manager

My aim is to harness the power of data as a strategic asset, driving informed decision-making, operational excellence. With dedication, we commit to ensuring data accuracy, security, and accessibility, empowering our organization to achieve its goals, enhance customer experiences, and make a positive impact on the community we serve

Skills & Competences

- Analytical Skills ✓
- Adaptability ✓
- Communication ✓
- Teamwork ✓
- Critical Thinking ✓
- Problem-Solving Skills ✓

Technical Competences

- MS Office ✓
- GIS ✓
- SPSS ✓
- QGIS ✓
- Arc View ✓

Awards & Achievements

- Best Volunteer of the PRCS KP 2015 on International Volunteer Day
- Best Volunteer of the PRCS KP on RCRC day 2016

Projects

- ❖ Cash for Health in Humanitarian Settings: Household Health Needs, Spending, and the Burden of Health Care Costs (2018)
- ❖ A Matter of Life and Death Tackling Violence Against Health Care In Pakistan, Peru And El Salvador
- ❖ ILMPOSSIBLE: Take a Child to School (2014)

Training Acquired

- TOT Community Based Health & First Aid
- Youth As Agents of Behavioral Change Peer Educator
- Branch Disaster Response Team
- Communication Training for Volunteers
- Disaster Risk Management
- Emergency Response Team
- First Aid Advance Training
- Provincial Youth Camp 2015
- Restoring Family Links
- Volunteering in emergency
- Youth Development & Leadership
- Take a Child to School

Thesis

- ❖ Identification of Gaps and Challenges to Emergency Response (A Case Study of Peshawar City)

Languages

English Urdu
Expert Native or Bilingual
Pashto Chinese
Native or Bilingual Beginner

Education

🎓 Diploma in Information Technology

Govt, College of Management Sciences, Peshawar

2021-2022

- Computer Networking •C++

🎓 Chinese Language (HSK 1, HSK 2, HSK 3)

西安石油大学 Xi'an Shiyu University,
Xi'an, Shaanxi Province, China.

09/2019-08/2020

- HSK 1, 2, 3 • Comprehensive Chinese

🎓 Bachelors of Science (Hon's) in Disaster Management

CDPM, University of Peshawar

2012-2016

- Climate Change & Natural Hazard • Techniques of Hazard Mapping
- Gender & Disaster Management • GIS and RS in Disaster Management

Work Experience

Public Health Data Manager (with a focus on Dengue)

Pakistan Red Crescent Society

01/2023-Present

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan

Task

- Coordinated and managed the collection of Dengue-related data from various sources, such as BHU and healthcare facilities, laboratories, and field surveys.
- Prepare regular reports and updates on Dengue disease trends, transmission rates, and geographic distribution. Create presentations to communicate data findings effectively to stakeholders, including public health officials.

Contact: Program Manager Malik Masood - +92-333 9009212

➤ Research Assistant

Pakistan Red Crescent Society

02/2018-09/2019

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan

Task

- Supervised Enumerators Team working on the research project.
- Administered interview via follow up meetings and surveys.
- Input health information, verify and update using a computer database
- Review and edit data to ensure completeness and accuracy of information

Contact: Program Manager Humera Iqbal - +92-332-5880762

➤ Program Assistant HCiD

Pakistan Red Crescent Society

03/2017-12/2017

Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan

Task

- Organized, verified and enter data for Health Care in Danger studies and Research.
- Ensured personal ethics, honesty, initiative, flexibility, responsibility and confidentiality in all areas.
- Conducted Baseline Research and developed liaisons with NGOs working on health care in danger.
- Worked with Restoring Family Links Project.
- Successfully Prepared reports, letters, spreadsheets, and memos.

Contact: Provincial Health Manager Dr Babar Khan Jadoon - +92-3440401010

Volunteer Experience

➤ CBHFA Trainer

Pakistan Red Crescent Society

02/2016-12/2016 Peshawar, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Pakistan

Task

- Conducted CBHFA training modules for volunteer.
- Raised awareness in the community for taking health hygiene preventive measures.

Contact: Provincial Health Manager Dr Babar Khan Jadoon - +92-3440401010